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Flexible: able to change to suit new conditions 
or situations

Chance: a possibility of something 
happening, especially something that you want

Develop: to gradually grow or become bigger, 
more advanced, stronger,

Skill: the ability to do something well





Grammar:

Present simple:

The present tense is the base form of the verb:

I work in London.

But with the third person singular (she/he/it), we add an –s:

She works in London

•I am nineteen years old. ...                              

•I play football every weekend.

•The human body contains 206 bones. ...

•I sometimes go to the cinema. ...

•The school term starts next week.

We use the present simple to talk about:

something that is true in the present(generally true):              something that is always true:                    

I'm nineteen years old.                                                         The human body contains 206 bones.

He lives in London Light travels at almost 300,000 kilometres per second.

I play tennis

I'm a student.



Negative and Question forms for Present simple:
Do you play the piano?                                 The player does not hit the ball.

Where do you live ?                                        Vegetarians do not eat meat.

Does Jack play football?                               I do not usually wake up at 8 o’clock

Present Continuous: 
The verb in the present continuous tense is made of two parts:

1.The present tense form of verb ‘to be’ – is/am/are
2.‘ing’ affixed to the base verb.

Sentences in the present continuous form have a specified structure:

Subject + present tense form of verb ‘to be’ + base verb + ing

Example: She (subject)+ is (present tense form of ‘to be’)+ sing (base-verb)+ing ==> She is singing.



What is the difference between present simple and present continuous?

We use the present continuous to talk about actions which are happening at the present 
moment, but will soon finish.

Compare these two statements:
•(present simple) I play tennis.
•(present continuous/ progressive) I am playing tennis.

(present simple) ‘I play tennis’ tells us that playing tennis is something the speaker always 
does. It is part of a routine or habit. We can call this a permanent situation.

(present continuous/ progressive) ‘I am playing tennis’ tells us that the speaker is playing 
tennis right now. Soon the game will be over. We call this a temporary situation.

With the present simple we say:                         With the present continuous we say:
I play tennis                                                              I am playing tennis
You play tennis                                                          You are playing tennis
We play tennis                                                           We are playing tennis
They play tennis                                                        They are playing tennis
He/she/ it plays tennis.                                               He/She/it is playing tennis



1. I write novels.

2. She works at a bank.

3. We buy vegetables from the market.

4. The boys play in the garden.

5. She writes with her left hand.

6. My mother makes delicious cookies.

7. My sister lives abroad.

8. She works hard to make a living.

9. She speaks English.

10. The river flows under the bridge.

11. Birds live in nests.

12. Doctors treat patients.

1. I ………………novels.

2. She ………………at a bank.

3. We ……………….vegetables from the market.

4. The boys ……………….in the garden.

5. She …………………with her left hand.

6. My mother ……………….delicious cookies.

7. My sister ………………….abroad.

8. She ……………hard to make a living.

9. She……………….. English.

10. The river………….… under the bridge.

11. Birds………………….. in nests.

12. Doctors…………….... patients.

Present simple Present Continuous



Frequency Adverbs we use with the Present Simple
With the present simple we use these frequency adverbs:
(Notice that the adverb comes before the main verb in the sentence.)

Always: ‘I always read before I go to bed.’
Often: ‘Her sister often comes shopping with us.’
Frequently: ‘Michael frequently visits his family.’
Sometimes:‘ You sometimes go to the gym, don’t you?’
Occasionally:‘ It occasionally rains in summer.’
Rarely: ‘He rarely goes out without his backpack.’
Hardly ever: ‘I hardly ever eat pizza.’
Never: ‘Japanese people never wear shoes inside.’

Time Expressions we use with the Present Continuous
With the present continuous we use these time expressions:
(Notice that the time expression can come at the start or at the end of the sentence.)

At the moment: ‘I’m watching TV, at the moment.’
These days: ‘Paul’s living in Cardiff, these days.’
Now: ‘What are you doing, now?’
Nowadays: ‘I think you are smoking too much, nowadays.’



Present Continuous Questions:

Present continuous sentences                                 Questions

•I am writing articles on different topics.                       Am I writing articles on different topics?

•He is reading story books.                                              Is he reading story books?

•They are playing football now.                                      Are they playing football now?

•She is drinking coffee.                                                    Is she drinking coffee?

•He is going to the library.                                              Is he going to the library?

•We are coming for shopping in this market.                Are we coming for shopping in this 

market?

Present simple Questions                                      Present continuous questions

Does he eat rice every day?                            Is he eating rice?

Where do the workers have lunch?                 Where are the workers having lunch?

Do they live with you?                                        Are they living with you?

Does it look good?                                              Is it looking good?

Do we eat there?                                                Are we eating there?

Do         We, You, They, I       are, am
Does      She, He, It                  is   



Exercises:

Turn the Present simple questions and present continuous sentences into present 

continuous questions:

•I am not going with you.                                    …………………………………………………..

•I am helping him to do the task.                       ……………………………………………………

•Do you study every night?                                 ……………………………………………………

•My mom is cooking beef with cabbage.         ……………………………………………………

•Does he come to London often?                     ……………………………………………………..

•Are you watching football on television?        ……………………………………………………..

•Do they work late?                                             ………………………………………………………

•He is playing tennis now.                                   ……………………………………………………….

•They aren’t coming to the part tomorrow.      ……………………………………………………….

•Does he eat rice everyday?                             ………………………………………………………..









Introduction

Body

Conclusion

Final invitation

•I look forward to hearing from you soon
•Thank you in advance
•For further information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me
•Please let me know if you have any questions
•Thanks for your attention

Final invitation





Sales representative: /ˈseɪlz rep/

an employee of a company who travels around a 

particular area selling the company’s goods to shops and 

other businesses

(representative: a person who has been chosen to speak 

or vote for somebody else or for a group of people, or to 

take the place of somebody else)

Motorcycle courier:/ˈkʊriə(r)/ 

a person or company whose job is to take packages or 

important papers somewhere with a motorcycle

It consultant: /kənˈsʌltənt/

a person who knows a lot about a 

particular subject and is employed to 

give advice about it to other people. 

Foreign correspondent:/ˌkɒrəˈspɒndənt/

a person who reports news from a 

particular country or on a particular 

subject for a newspaper or a 
television or radio station



Exercise:



Paramedic: a person whose job is to help 
people who are sick or injured, but who is not 
a doctor or a nurse

Pilot: a person who operates the controls of 
an aircraft, especially as a job

Avalanche: a mass of snow, ice and rock 
that falls down the side of a mountain

Climber: a person who climbs (especially 
mountains)
(climb: to go up something towards the top

Panic: a sudden feeling of great fear that 
cannot be controlled and stops you from 
thinking clearly

Reading



Fame: ​the state of being known and 

talked about by many people.

Glory: fame, praise, or honor that is 

given to someone because they 

have achieved something important

Jockey: a person who rides horses 

in races, especially as a job

Generation: all the people who 

were born at about the same time

Unconscious: in a state like sleep 

because of an injury or illness, and 

not able to use your senses.



Insurance: an arrangement with a 

company in which you pay them 

regular amounts of money and they 

agree to pay the costs

Pressure: the act of trying to persuade 

or to force somebody to do something



Grammar:

Adverbs of frequency:
An adverb of frequency describes how often an action happens. There are six main adverbs of frequency 
that we use in English: always, usually (or normally), often, sometimes, rarely, and never.

•Sara always goes out on Saturday evenings.
•Jane’s boyfriend usually picks her up and they drive into the city centre.
•Ben and Emma often go for lunch together.
•In the winter Sara sometimes goes Skiing in France.
•James and Stephen rarely go to the cinema in the summer because they prefer to stay outside.
•As Marta is so busy she never gets home from work before 7



Where do we put the frequency adverb in our sentence?

We usually put it before our verb:
They always hang out together.
You normally see them best in September or March.

With sentences using the verb ‘to be’, the adverb of frequency comes after the verb. For 

example:
•There are always lots of people in the city centre on Saturday nights.
•It’s often difficult to find a place to park.
•But our friends are never on time so it doesn’t matter if we’re late.

When we have a modal verb in the sentence, we put the adverb of frequency after it 

and before the main verb. For example:
•You must always try your best.
•We can usually find a seat on our train.
•They should never be rude to customers.

Adverbs of frequency can sometimes go at the beginning, middle and the end of a 

sentence:
Sometimes she does her homework with friends.
She sometimes does her homework with friends.
She does her homework with her friends sometimes.



once a week

Phrases like  once a month      are also used to show frequency.

twice a day

every year

1. I ________________ late on Saturdays.                  4. Our teacher Miss Johns ……………………..(often/be) for class.
a. Get up usually
b. Get usually up
c. Usually get up                                                        5. My brother………...(hardly ever / help) me with my homework.

2. Jared ______________ late for work.
a. Never is                                                                   6. You and Tony…………………. (never / play) computer games 
b.  Is never                                                                        with me.

3. Susan ________________ early for class.
a. Often is
b. Are often
c. Often are
d. Is often











Industry: /ˈɪndəstri/

the production of goods from raw 
materials, especially in factories

Marketing: /ˈmɑːkɪtɪŋ/

the activity of presenting, advertising and 
selling a company’s products or services in 
the best possible way

Retail: /ˈriːteɪl/

the selling of goods to the public, usually 
through shops

Accounts:/əˈkaʊnt/

an arrangement that somebody has with a 
bank, etc. to keep money there, take some 
out,





Enjoy

Prefer

Adore

Crazy

Mad

Dislike

Can’t bear

loathe



Interesting                   I agree

Wow!                            That’s true

Cool!                            I think so too

Good call!












